

WILTSHIRE POLICE



XXXX – Via email



Police Headquarters
London Road
DEVIZES
Wiltshire
SN10 2DN
disclosure@wiltshire.police.uk

Date: 27th February 2026

Our ref: FOI 2026-076

Dear XXXX,

I write in connection with your request for information dated 17th January regarding investigations and convictions of police officers.

I am required by the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to handle all requests in a manner that is blind as to the identity and motives of the requestor. Any information released as a response to a request is regarded as being published and therefore in the public domain without caveat.

Following receipt of your request, research was conducted by the Professional Standards department at Wiltshire Police.

Your request for information has now been considered, and I am able to respond as follows.

You wrote (and our response):

The request relates to investigations and convictions of police officers working for your force from 3 March 2021 to 29 December 2025 for the following offence groups:

- Rape (all offences in the Sexual offences subclass of rape)
- Other sexual offences (all offences in the Sexual offences subclass of other sexual offences)
- Stalking and harassment (all offences in Violence against the person subclass of Stalking and Harassment)

And then also specifically for the following offence types within other sexual offences (I am aware these will be double counted):

- Indecent exposure (HOC 88/09)
- Voyeurism (HOC 88/10, 88/12, 88/13, and 88/14)

Keeping Wiltshire Safe

1) For the period 3 March 2021 to 29 December 2025 please provide the number of individual police officers working for your force who were investigated for the below criminal offences, and the total number of criminal investigations (i.e. if an individual was investigated on more than one occasion, I would expect the number of investigations to be higher than the number of individuals). Note: I am aware of anonymity concerns. If the number is between 1-4, please say <5, and if it's 0, please say 0.

Offence	Individual police officers investigated	Total number of investigations of officers
Rape	<5	<5
Other sexual offences	9	12
Stalking and harassment	<5	<5
Exposure	0	0
Voyeurism	0	0

2) For the period 3 March 2021 to 29 December 2025, please provide the number of individual police officers working for your force who were charged, and the number who were convicted, for these offences. Please also provide the total number of charges and total number of convictions (i.e. if an individual was charged or convicted on more than one occasion, I would expect the total number to be higher than the number of individuals). Note: I am aware of anonymity concerns. If the number is between 1-4, please say <5, and if it's 0, please say 0.

Offence	Individual police officers charged	Total number charges of officers	Individual officers convicted	Total number of convictions of officers
Rape	0	0	0	0
Other sexual offences	<5	<5	<5	<5
Stalking and harassment	<5	<5	<5	<5
Exposure	0	0	0	0
Voyeurism	0	0	0	0

3) Please provide a table of the current working status with your force for all the individual officers who were convicted of an offence over the period by offence type. For example but not limited to:

Offence	Still serving	Dismissed	Resigned	Retired
Rape	0	0	0	0
Other sexual offences	0	<5	0	0
Stalking and harassment	0	<5	0	0
Exposure	0	0	0	0
Voyeurism	0	0	0	0

4) If any of the officers with convictions for these offences in Q3 are still serving, did they receive any other form of sanction, and were their duties restricted either permanently or temporarily? Please provide details.

There are a number of officers who are suspended from duty whilst under investigation both criminally and under gross misconduct whose outcome is therefore outstanding.

I am satisfied that all the relevant information has been passed to me and considered in the light of your request within the time constraints applicable under the legislation.

Wiltshire Police would like to thank you for the interest that you have shown in the Force.

Yours sincerely,

Force Disclosure Decision Maker